

Student Advisory Council – Minutes 2017-2018

Date of Meeting: 10/10/17
 Facilitator(s): Amy Cocchiloa
 Notetaker: Shannon Welch

Amy Cocchiola	Miriam Provisero	Andi Piscatella
Amy Kennair	Keeley Browder	Alicia Pressel
Diane Grant	Hadley Browder	Nina Kannatt
Shannon Welch	Tonja Hartjes	Anne Lister
Kristin Bozeman	Madison Hartjes	
Tom McNerney	Karl Rogers	

Welcome (list any guests, take note of any reflections)

- I. First meeting due to Hurricane Irma
- II. Introductions by all attendees

Consent Agenda (take note of approval of meeting agenda and minutes; briefly list any issues that come up)

- I. First agenda- minutes and agenda will be approved next meeting

Updates & Announcements (take note of any old business items, discussion items/ reports)

- I. Principal Update- Current enrollment is 2130, 4 new portables installed and portables were renumbered, Hurricane Irma cause 6 days of school absences (the state waived 2 days, the district waived 2 days), makeup days will be on 10/16 and 11/10.
- II. School Improvement Plan- Improvement plan is written and improved. The three areas of concentration are: learning gains in bottom quartile in Language Arts, learning gain in bottom quartile in Mathematics (common planning instilled to support these learning gains, additional paraprofessional hiring to support the lower quartile), and school communications (implementation of Schoology).
- III. District Accreditation Process- We are currently going through the accreditation process along with the rest of the district.
- IV. Upcoming Events- Homecoming Week- 10/16/17. Dress up days throughout the week, pep rally on Friday 10/20 with an early release schedule to accommodate the extra time, the dance will be on Saturday 10/21 in the gym. If students wish to bring guests, students need to fill out form online or through the front office.
- V. PSAT- PSAT will be administered on Wed. 10/11. All students in grades 9-11 will be taking the test. The testing will end around 1pm and then students will attend lunch, followed by 5th period.
- VI. Safety Fair- Seniors and Juniors will attend a safety assembly for safe driving on Tues. 10/17 during 2nd period for seniors, and 5th period for juniors.
- VII. Guidance Calendar is posted and students can attend during lunches to learn about a variety of guidance topics. The sessions are listed on the Creekside website under Guidance and Connections.

Business Items (Briefly and concisely take note of action items)

- I. World Language Department- Collen Murphy- request to attend a conference for \$400.00. Pending- follow-up based on no meeting in September.
- II. PTSO- Filtered water fountains request from last May is still being addressed. Legislative platform for PTSO is out, parents are encouraged to visit the PTSO website under legislative.
- III. Textbook Adoption- Adoption for Science textbooks this year. Parents are encouraged to serve on the adoption committee.

Reports (Briefly and concisely take note of any important details related to reports)

- I. Sign up for SAC Remind- Text CHSSAC2017 to 81010

Meeting Review (take note of member action commitments, future agenda items, any items related to evaluating meeting and or adjournment)

- I. Next meeting – November 14th 8:00 am- Professional Library
- II. Proposed Meeting Calendar
 - a. October 10, 2017
 - b. November 14, 2017
 - c. December 12, 2017
 - d. January- No Meeting
 - e. February 13, 2018
 - f. March 6, 2018 ***1st Tuesday
 - g. April 10, 2018
 - h. May 8, 2018- Community Café
- III. Members suggested SAC meet in January to cover the mandatory 8 meetings per year, since the loss of the meeting due to the hurricane. Additional January date will be added and approved next meeting.